
 
  
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  January 8, 2009 
  
Subject: Bid # 08-178, Bid - Bid-Recreation Area Enclosures for the Detention 

Facility & Jail Annex 
 
 
 
Due to pending changes in the specification; 
 
• Deadline for questions has been extended to January 20, 2009 at 12:00 noon. 
• Bid opening has been extended to January 28, 2009 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received the listed questions during the pre-bidders 
conference on Tuesday, January 6, 2009 at 10:00 a.m., related to the above 
referenced proposal: 
   
 1. Is there a floor plan that we can use for both jails? 
 
 Yes.  See attachment 1 on website.  (www.epcounty.com, click bids and 

more.) 
 
  Attachment 1- provides a copy of the layout for both facilities.  Page 

(1) is for the Jail Annex and page (2) is the Downtown Jail. 
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2. The specifications call for a locking mechanism to be southern steel or equal, 
as long as they qualify for detention centers which is the jail door keys.  It 
must qualify for detention facilities, right? 

 
 
 Yes.  It must qualify for Detention Centers.  Please see attachment (2) for 

copy of lock that is needed or being requested. 
 
3.  What size of doors are you going to want for the cages? 
 
 ADA Compliance Doors. 
 
4. On the bids, you are requesting option 1 and option 2.  Are you going to want 

the vendors to place it on the top of the other one? 
 
 No.  Please replace page 2 on Bidders Schedule with attachment 3 on 

website.  Pricing for option 1 & 2 have been added. 
 
5. Whom do we contact for the walk through? 
 
 Jerry Avila - Detention Facility @ 546-2238 
  
 Ruben Villa – Jail Annex @ 856-4890 
 
6. As far as the Downtown Jail goes, the only point of access is that one elevator 

right? 
 
 Correct. 
  
7. Welding is going to be permitted up in the building? 
 
 Yes.  You can use the welders, torches or whatever you need. 
  
8. All the fastening point need to be welded, according to this.  No nuts, bolt or 

any thing like that needs to be left on your frame constructions, right? 
 
 Correct.  Everything must be welded. 
 
 


